MARCH 6, 1969

TERRACE BAY NEWS

PAGE 11

ROSSPORT

Reverand Father O'Flaherty said Mass at the Pays Platte Mission this Sunday as Father Maurice was absent.

The regular meeting of the Rossport Public School Board was held on Sunday February 23rd. with all members present. The minutes of the Lake Superior Board of Education Meeting were read by the Chairman and the bus report discussed. It was noted that due to the great amount of sickness in the village that several of the children were absent from school in the month of January. Hubelit and Vice Edith Hubelit. Second John Stanford and Lead Robert Bouchard. The Second Event was taken by Mr. Walter Gerow and his team of Mrs. Herbert Legault, Maxine Hubelit and William Schroeder. Runner-up in Second Event was Skip Thomas Yandon, Vice Herbert Legault, Second Mrs. Walter Gerow and Lead Raymond Goodchild. The Rossport Club Curling Trophy winner will be decided on Tuesday March 4th.

SCHREIBER DETACHMENT - O.P.P.

During the past week the Schreiber Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police investigated two motor vehicle accidents which resulted in approximately \$275.00 damage.

Mrs. Price informed the Board that the Department of Health would be in the village during March for Tuberculin Tests and Booster shots for Grades ore and two.

Mac Hubelit and his team of Edith Hubelit, Charles Todesco and Mrs. Josephine Gerow entered the Bonspeil in Schreiber for the Minnie McGuaig Trophy and took the Third Prize in the First Event. Infant, Melissa Bain is once again a patient in the Terrace Bay Hospital.

Mrs. Nanette Moses of Pays Platte is a patient in the Nipigon Memorial Hospital.

Mr. Simon Moses had his finger crushed while at work and it required twenty-four stitches to close the wound. He is still under the Doctor's care. From February 23, 1969 to March 1, 1969 members of this Detachment patrolled 2,679 miles of highways and logged 240 hours.

One case of a Break and Enter, investigation in this matter is continuing. One report of a missing person, who was located by a member of this Detach ment. One car was reported as stolen, and later located, investigation is continuing. One Liquor Seizure which resulted in two charges being laid under the Liquor Control Act.

There were three charges laid under the Highway Traffic Act. Twelve persons were warned and twentyfive vehicles were given safety checks.

Mr. and Mrs. Ray Kenny are enjoying their holiday in Florida.

Mrs. Mildred Price, the teacher, is planning on having a Toboggan Party for the school children and their parents on Friday evening March 7th. A bean supper with home-made buns will be served at the Hall and a programme of Films and Slides will be shown afterwards.

Mr. John Buzzie of Port Arthur was a visitor to the village this week.

Mr. and Mrs. William Duncan of Wawa were visitors to the Herbert Legault home.

Mrs. Henrietta Yandon was the hostess for the 500 Card Club Party this week. Winners of the prizes were Mrs. Peter Testori, Mrs. Camilla Legault and Mrs. Joyce Yandon. A lovely lunch was served afterwards. <u>Crippled Children</u> - cont'd from page 9 3,500 cerebral palsy children who can be trained and do respond to the highly specialized and expensive treatment that is given at over twenty treatment centres in the province.

The treatment is directed by experts towards training the undamaged part of the brain to take over the functions of the defective area to as great a degree as possible. In many cases near miracles have been worked. In other cases the results are slow.

The 1969 Easter Seal campaign must raise \$1,500, 000. in Ontario to guarantee that no crippled child in our province will go without treatment and assistance that he or she must have. Easter Seals have paved the way for expansion, progress and advancement enabling every crippled child in the province to reach his or her full potential. Easter Seal contributions have a life-long effect. It is good business and good common sense to support the Easter Seal Campaign.

Business visitors to the Lakehead this weekend were Mr, and Mrs. Herbert Lif.

The Rossport Curling Club held it's closing Bonspiel on March 1st and 2nd. Winners of the First Event were Mr. Charles Todesco and his team of Mrs. Jack Spillett, Tosanne Rochon and Peter Gerow. Runners-up in the First Event was Mr. Mac